

Zoom Chat Transcript from LACRALO Board Members Call on 15 August 2024

16:54:38 From Sandra Rodriguez to Everyone:

Buenas tardes a todos

16:56:18 From Brenda Brewer - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Hello! Welcome Sandra!

16:59:33 From Brenda Brewer - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Good day everyone! We will begin shortly.

16:59:45 From Lance Hinds to Everyone:

Good Afternoon All

17:00:31 From LILIAN IVETTE DE LUQUE to Everyone:

BUENAS TARDES GOOD AFTERNOON EVERYONE

17:13:16 From Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org to Everyone:

FYI: ICANN Announcement - Advancing a Multilingual Internet: ICANN Publishes 2024 IDN Report - <https://www.icann.org/en/announcements/details/advancing-a-multilingual-internet-icann-publishes-2024-idn-report-31-07-2024-en>

17:13:30 From Harold Arcos to Everyone:

Reacted to FYI: ICANN Announcem... with "👍"

17:27:34 From Adrian Carballo to Everyone:

Hola a todas y todos.

17:27:41 From sergio salinas porto to Everyone:

hola adrian!

17:27:49 From sergio salinas porto to Everyone:

hiolalance y lilian!

17:28:10 From Adrian Carballo to Everyone:

Disculpen estoy llegando a mi casa.

17:33:01 From Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Engagement Calendar - <https://www.icann.org/en/engagement-calendar>

17:35:52 From Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Sí, la UA y las DNSSEC son temas claves en los que LACRALO debería realizar eventos. Me alegra saber que NextRound también es un enfoque clave para LACRALO/Yes, UA and DNSSEC are key topics that LACRALO should hold events. Glad to hear that NextRound is also a key focus for LACRALO.

17:36:21 From Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org to Everyone:

+1 Harold.

17:36:24 From Sylvia Herlein Leite - LACRALO- ICANN to Everyone:

Reacted to "+1 Harold." with 🙏

17:41:33 From Lance Hinds to Everyone:

It is difficult to see. Maybe some different colors? :-)

17:42:08 From Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Here is the link to the Outreach Plan -

<https://docs.google.com/document/d/1jVggcvSH3vSakq083pCq46kE0CAp47KV/edit>

17:42:20 From Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org to Everyone:

The red are events that are likely not a good fit for CROP trips for LACRALO

17:49:43 From Heidi Ullrich - ICANN Org to Everyone:

Harold, tienes toda la razón en cuanto a que los fondos discrecionales de las RALO deberían usarse para ayudar a "impulsar" un evento./Harold, you are exactly correct that the RALO Discretionary Funds should be used to help 'push' an event.

17:51:17 From LILIAN IVETTE DE LUQUE to Everyone:

Debo retirarme

17:51:37 From Sylvia Herlein Leite - LACRALO- ICANN to Everyone:

besos lilian

17:59:51 From Adrián Carballo to Everyone:

Gracias Harold

18:00:03 From Adrián Carballo to Everyone:

Les estare enviando la información por email

18:00:09 From Sandra Rodriguez to Everyone:

Saludos

18:00:13 From Sylvia Herlein Leite - LACRALO- ICANN to Everyone:

chauuuuuuuuuuuuu

18:00:24 From Adrián Carballo to Everyone:

Saludos y disculpas nuevamente{